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MEMORANDUM 
 
    
TO: Board of Supervisors DATE:  June 11, 2024 
  
               
FROM: Mike Dent SUBJECT:  Adult and Family Services   
 Child Support Services Director  Commission Re-appointment 
    
CC:    Ryan Gruver  
 Health and Human Services Agency Director    
  
 
The purpose of the Adult and Family Services Commission (AFSC) is to represent the 
community to the Board of Supervisors on issues regarding health and human services and 
the family interests of all Nevada County residents.  Louise Reed has the knowledge and 
expertise to continue to add value to the commission. 
 
Ms. Reed is the Executive Director for the United Way of Nevada County.  Ms. Reed has 
volunteered in a previous location as an Education Foundation Board Member and East 
Bay Moms Demand Action Chapter Leader.   
 
Ms. Reed has a Bachelor of Arts from Ohio Wesleyan University.  She has had a career in 
advertising and marketing.     
 
The AFSC has reviewed Ms. Reed’s application for the Adult and Family Services 
Commission to serve under the Low-Income Sector of the Commission.  The AFSC 
recommends appointment of Louise Reed to the Commission for the Low-Income Sector 
and confirmation of this action is sought.   
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
 


